Cycle Islington meeting 13/03/2024.

Chair		Steve K	Minutes	Eilidh M	
Present		Sue M, Amir S, Cameron M, Katie P, Adrian W, Jacob H			
polog	gies:	John H, Keith M, Johanna G,	Oli L, Julia W		
em	Topic / Action	on			Action:
		of last meeting			
	Approved by all present. Published on website.				
!	 Minutes of last meeting - actions arising Council Question (bike parking) – Eilidh M reported that she had asked the question at the recent Council Budget meeting with the expected reply from Cllr Champion, the Exec for Transport. No plans to reduce cost of a place in a hangar; programme to roll more out, there's a demand for them. 				
	Adam Browne of Also Bikes – not in attendance				
	• Stev	nden response liaison – c/f to ve K, Amir A, Rachel H, John H letting exercise on Grays Inn F	and Eilidh M supported Car	nden Cyclists in their	Oli L
	Council Li Nick'	aison s notes c/f to next meeting			Oli L
	 Sue M asked if Clifton Terrace cycle signs could be repainted; also the entrance of Clifton Terrace/Lennox Road needs a sign to indicate that it's a contra flow for cyclists. Currently no sign which is dangerous. 				Nick K / Oli L
	• Also	for discussion with officers was	-	rked cars blocking the	Nick K / Oli I
	Penton St • Action	reet plan - Rachel H – not in atten	dance		
	Five Asks • Data re	Status esearch – Johanna G – written	update from Johanna; wor	k ongoing	Johanna G
3	 LCCT 10 di M Kidic Ri O Bike O ar sh Isling Vo fu Sadd Solst 	Future Events Frustee Cycling Study tour (Parastrustee Cycling Study tour (Parastrustee Cycling Study tour (Parastrustee Cycling Strict mayors and a round-Parastrict mayors and a round-Parastrict mayors and a round-Parastrict mayors and a round-Parastrustrustrustrustrustrustrustrustrustru	ck K and Johanna G. Meeting is tour with three cycling califed. e K to put up event on LCC evential with M e M ail with Sue M leading. Sue d borrowing of tables. The m H for LCC pin badges. 14) — Sue M Eve coffee and croissants; to the twho is running the event.	ents platform. M to contact John A map of Islington to be be discussed at	All Sue M Eilidh M Sue M
	as m	sk John H if he will lead. (post- arshals Amir S and Jacob H.		_	
	• The	es ent financial position - c/f to n room hire for the AGM is £195 e K seconded this expense.	-	we approve, and	
0	AGM & Q • Site	uiz night - 8 May 2024 update visit to the hall successful; we will need someone to organise	will need some Christmas li		Eilidh M

	John H is organising the questions for the quiz.	John H		
	Timings to be 1830 – 2230 for the organising team.			
	We will charge a small amount for drinks and food; payment via a QR code from LCC.			
	Tickets to be given at the door to redeem for a free first drink.			
	 Need to advertise AGM in the next email to members; this year we are asking people to submit their entry and 'manifesto' to be an office bearer or committee member in advance. 	Eilidh M		
	Code of conduct			
11	 No code of conduct on LCC website although there was in the past. We have a copy of a one pager. Camden Cyclists have an extensive code on their website. Eilidh M to talk to LCC about a code which all borough groups can use. 	Eilidh M		
	Hire bikes.			
	Council parking bays			
L2	o LBI pilot of 10 bays, each with capacity of 10 bikes, ongoing. By summer the			
	council will introduce 50 more bays, with a long-term goal of 250 bays.			
	Approach by Lime	ETITLE NA		
	Waiting for direction from LCC; unclear exactly what Lime want us to do.	Eilidh M		
13	AOB			
	Women's Freedom Ride 3 March	ETITLE NA		
	 Steve K asked if the feedback following the Women's Freedom ride would be shared. 	Eilidh M		
	Sue M thanked Steve K for leading the feeder ride and also Eilidh and the LCC Woman's Network for arganising the ride which had gone well			
	Women's Network for organising the ride which had gone well. • I-Bike			
	 I-BIKE Jacob H suggested that CI considers feeder rides to I-Bike rides; Katie P 			
	confirmed that the dates for I-bike rides were published already.			
	Date/Time of next meeting.			
4	Wednesday 10 April 2024 @ 19:00 > 21:00. Eilidh M to check room booking.	Eilidh M		